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O.L. CONSERVATION COMMISSIC.. .

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, New Mexico RECEIVED
AUG 8 1360

0. C.

ARTESIA, @

August 3, 1960

L2 Sigiseeros compuay

Midland, Texas

Atteamtion: Mr. Richard Turmer
M
Gentlenen:

I an returaiag the Jorm C-122 filed oa the Chambers
& Kennedy, Gulf State Mo. 1, P-232-178-28%, MMPM, for the
following reasoas:

1. You did mot indicate the prover or orifice sixzes
or the gage pressures.

2. The 34-hour coeficients do Bot appear to have
been taken from the New Mexico Back Pressure Mamual.

3. The temperature, Gravity or Compressability
fagtors canmot be recenciled with these in the
New Mexico Back Pressure Mamual .

4. The Pw/Pe drawdown calculation is in error.
lnoulosmllnluioohekmhna.l
and supercompressability tables for your use. This test should
be caloulated and reported as shown therein. Please mote that

oaly three testiag devices are approved for testing as stated
in Rule 7 of the Rules of Procedure.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A. UTZ
Gas Engineer

RAU/og /
cc: Mose Armstroag
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